
Schultz, Adam 

2/9/2012 4:46:30 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Shiloh IV follow-up

Meredith,

I’m working on the Shiloh IV resolution and was hoping you could provide some information 
for me.

I am attempting to track down the appropriate Commission Decision that allows for 
Commission consideration of the Amended QF and the Terminated QF through the Advice 
Letter process.

I was hoping you might be able to have someone at PG&E quickly locate the supporting 
Decision on these two QFs.

Thanks,

Adam
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